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PURCHASE
frome  Abnin MAVAZLY

To: Florida Departiment of Stater Division of Corporagion

cC:

Date: 3™ of Lictober 2010

Reft.  BCWF Purchase / tial 103010+ |

Subject: Yo vues Civil Warks Florids S’mullégw LG UDae =2 £ 3000000 33780 adidresaes of regisiration

To whom it may concern:
Please consider this mall as a formal request for the Florida Department of State, Corperation Division,

to change both the pringipal address and mailing address for the BOUYGUES CIVIL WORKS
FLORIDA PURCHASE LLC entity (L10000015378) to be as follows: )

BOUYGUES CIVIL WORKS FLORIDA PURCHASE LLC

1050 Mac Arlhur Causeway
MIAMI, FI. 33132

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Respectfully,

+

ey

Alain MAZZIA .
BCWF Purchase LLC Manager

Bouygues Civil Werks Florida Purchase ., LLC

1250 MacArthur Causeway Tel.: 305-894-1800
MIAML I 33132 Fax: 305-374-B586
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Malave, Erin

From: ALLAIN, Guillaume [G.ALLAIN@bcwf-miami.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 3:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Bouygues Civil Works Florida Purchase LLC: document number L10000015378

Attachments: Florida Department of State Corp Div Request change of adress SUNBIZ.pdf

To whom it may concern : please find attached the BCWF Purchase LLC formal request for the Florida
Department of State, Division of Corporation to change both the PRINCIPAL AND MAILING ADRESS for
the above referenced entity.

Florida Department of State Corp Div Request change of adress SUNBIZ.pdf

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,
Please make sure to change both the PRINCIPAL and MAILING address.

Best regards,

Guillaume ALLAIN

Bouygues Civil Works Florida Purchase LLC
1050 MacArthur Causeway / MIAMI, Fl. 33132
US: (+1)305.632.0976.
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